
The Alabama Anthropological Society 
Alabama’s Pioneer Archaeologists 

 
The Alabama Anthropological Society was organized May 13, 1909, after Thomas 
M. Owen (ADAH founder director 1901-1920), Peter A. Brannon (ADAH director 
1955-1967), and Henry S. Halbert decided that an organization was needed for 
the promotion of the study of anthropology in Alabama.   From its formation in 
1909 and through the 1920s the group sponsored meetings to exchange 
information and ideas, as well as excursions in which the members excavated 
Native American artifacts.  
 
Beginning in 1920, the society published Arrow Points, a journal of the group’s 
activities.  Peter A. Brannon, the society’s secretary, was largely responsible for 
the production of the journal. 

 

By the 1930s the activities of the group slowed considerably.  This occurred, in 
part, because of the advent of larger-scale archaeological programs, some of 
them government-sponsored. Arrow Points ceased publication in 1937.  From that 
point on, the society appears to have existed primarily in name only.  It eventually 
died with the last of its original members in the 1960s.  The group’s legacy can be 
found in its journal and in its artifacts and relics found in the Native American 
collections of the Alabama Department of Archives and History. 
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Excavated Artifacts 

 

 

 

 

From the Archaeology Discovery Box at the Alabama Department of Archives and History 


